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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUN =2 2017

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA  cLehit U8 bisthiey cotRT
NORTHERN DI(S}LQBL%F CALIFORNIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

Case No. 14-cr-00580-PJH-1

V. VERDICT FORM

MICHAEL MARR,
JAVIER SANCHEZ, and
GREGORY CASORSO

Defendants.

We the Jury in the above-entitled case, unanimously find the answers to the
following with respect to the bid rigging at public foreclosure auctions in Alameda County

charged in Count One of the Indictment:

Question 1:
We, the Jury, find Defendant Michael Marr, GUILTY \/ or NOT GUILTY (check
one) of bid rigging at public foreclosure auctions in Alameda County in violation of the

Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1, as charged in Count One of the Indictment.

Question 2:
We, the Jury, find Defendant Javier Sanchez, GUILTY \/ or NOT GUILTY
(check one) of bid rigging at public foreclosure auctions in Alameda County in violation of

the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1, as charged in Count One of the Indictment.

Question 3:
We, the Jury, find Defendant Gregory Casorso, GUILTY / or NOT GUILTY
(check one) of bid rigging at public foreclosure auctions in Alameda County in violation of

the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1, as charged in Count One of the Indictment.
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We the Jury in the above-entitled case, unanimously find the answers to the
following with respect to the bid rigging at public foreclosure auctions in Contra Costa

County charged in Count Six of the Indictment:

Question 4:
We, the Jury, find Defendant Michael Marr, GUILTY / or NOT GUILTY (check
one) of bid rigging at public foreclosure auctions in Contra Costa County in violation of

the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1, as charged in Count Six of the Indictment.

Question 5:
We, the Jury, find Defendant Javier Sanchez, GUILTY / or NOT GUILTY
(check one) of bid rigging at public foreclosure auctions in Contra Costa County in

violation of the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1, as charged in Count Six of the Indictment.
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